

This dry slab avalanche was seen outside Cooke City in upper Sheep Creek. There are still possibilities of avalanches in steep, exposed terrain. Photo: T. Gittins

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Mar 29, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar</u> <u>30, 2017</u>

Cooke City, 2017-03-29